

Classified Council General Meeting Minutes

Date: Friday, June 17th, 2022, 10:30am

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82178469832?pwd=ZIZuVXImZzFoWGxxVnRiU0RsdXp1UT09

Call Meeting to Order – Louellen Monte – 10:30

Roll Call: Cheyenne Stocks, Julie Martinez, Tasha Storla, Louellen Monte, Shemayne Pitts, Jordan Hathaway, Cindy Holt, Ashlee Jenkins, Heather Hill, Laurie Adams.

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve May 27th, 2022, minutes: Laurie Adams, Second: Cheyenne Stocks. Motion passes unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: Laurie: Tony Salvatierra Scholarship Account: \$1,220.48, this does not include the Fall 2022 scholarship disbursement. Hospitality Account: \$1,376.44.

Site Reports: POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

Ely: Winnemucca/	Julie Martinez: Business as usual, registering students and scheduling placement tests.
Battle Mtn:	Heather Hill: Grand Opening of the new Health Science and Technology Building was successful. Business as usual, registering students and catching up. Battle Mountain and Winnemucca have combined with Becky Coleman as Director of both centers.
Pahrump:	Louellen Monte: Business as usual, advisement appointments, placement tests and Fall enrollment.
Elko:	Cheyenne Stocks: Summer is catching up time for many. Jennifer Brown, Director of Enrollment Services, Advising and Admissions and Records has resigned. Cheyenne will assist with some tasks. There are still many open positions on all campuses. Tasha: TikTok has been added to GBC's social media platforms. If anyone has anything they would like posted for their campuses please contact Jeremy Ellis in the Media Center. Follow GBC's TikTok to see what has been posted to far. Julie Martinez asked about sending video of GBC's 4 th of July Parade entry this year.

Committee Reports: POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

Bylaws:	Chairperson: Open:
Events/Fundraisers:	Chairperson: Cheyenne Stocks: Duck Race Cancelled
Webpage:	Chairperson: Cindy Holt: no updates.
Grant-in-Aid:	Chairperson: Open:
Hospitality/Awards:	Chairperson: Open:
Scholarship:	Chairperson: Shemayne Pitts: no updates.

New Business: INFORMATION ONLY:

- 1. Possible announcement of 2022-23 Classified Council Executive Board Members
 - Voting is open until 3:00pm today. Louellen shared screen with current vote status.

POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Volunteers for Committee Chairpersons. Open positions are Bylaws, Grant-in Aid, Hospitality/Awards.
 - Cheyenne will volunteer to Chair on Grant-in-Aid. She specifically wants to initiate a proposal for Grant-in Aid for classified dependents. Four out of the seven NSHE institutions are participating in a dependent grant-in-aid program.
 - Tasha is interested in Charing Bylaws to address updating because they have not been updated since 2015. Classified compensation and CC executive board stipend are topics of interest for revision. Louellen will help with Bylaws. These two topics will be added to a future Classified Council agenda.
- 2. Discussion of Back-to-School Event, Krispy Kreme Fundraiser, and Duck Race Themes.
 - Due to the creek not running already this summer, the Duck Race is off this year. Joe Micke in

Health and Safety has approved the Krispy Kreme event fundraiser. Because we are in the middle of outgoing and incoming CC board, no decisions will be made, but ideas for events should be researched.

- Since food events are now allowed on campus, the Fall Soup and Chili Cookoff and Dessert Auction events will be put on the calendar to begin fundraising for the Tony Salvatierra account again.
- Julie suggested a Little Ceasar's Fundraising event. This fundraising model is like the See's Candy Fundraiser in which there is no cost to host the event. Cheyenne will complete the interest form for Little Ceasar's fundraising.

Public Comment:

- Cindy said hopefully the Google Calendar invite for 2022-23 CC meetings will initiate more CC meeting attendance.
- Louellen will send out an email to all classified staff announcing the new CC Executive Board.
- Laurie said historically there is not a classified council meeting in July. Cindy will edit this month's agenda to reflect that the next meeting will be on August 19, 2022.

Next Meeting: Friday, August 19th, 2022 – 10:30am, Zoom

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82178469832?pwd=ZIZuVXImZzFoWGxxVnRiU0RsdXp1UT09

Adjourn: Louellen Monte – 11:06am